

Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, Cluain Meala, Co.Thiobraid Árann

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary E91 N512

Oifigí Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Árann Tipperary County Co

E45 A099

Comhairle Contae

Thiobraid Árann,

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary t 0818 06 5000 e customerservice @tipperarycoco.ie

tipperarycoco.ie

### **NENAGH MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

15<sup>th</sup> September, 2023

A Chara,

You are hereby requested to attend the September Meeting of Nenagh Municipal District in Nenagh Municipal District Chamber on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> September, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Please note that the preferred option for attendance is in person. Should this not be possible and if attendance by zoom is required please contact us to request a Zoom ID.

Is mise le meas,

**Rosemary Joyce** 

Rosemary Joyce Meetings Administrator

#### **AGENDA**

- 1. To note any Disclosures/Conflicts of Interest
- 2. To consider and adopt Minutes of July Meeting held on 27<sup>th</sup> July 2023.
- 3. To receive update from Planning and Development.
- 4. To receive update from Libraries/Cultural Services and Biodviersity.
- 5. To consider draft Amenity Area Bye Laws and to agree to put same on Public Consultation.
- 6. To note Section 38 report on R445 Lisbunny Active Travel Scheme
- 7. To advise members of Section 38 process at Abbey Street, Nenagh.

- 8. To agree 3 priority national roads items for inclusion on the Agenda for Annual Meeting with Transport Infrastructure Ireland.
- 9. To approve funding under the following scheme:
  - Contribution to Residents Associations
- 10. To update members on projects & events.
- 11. To receive report on Roads Capital projects.
- 12. To update members on Works Programme.
- 13. To note Engineer's Checklist on roads matters.
- 14. To consider Notices of Motion:

# Notice of Motion No: 2647 submitted by Cllr. S. Morris

That this Council sets up a local fund like the Roads Tertiary Funds for councillors to allocate to estates where the management companies or residents associations have stopped functioning for grass cutting.

## Notice of Motion No: 2658 submitted by Cllr. F. Bonfield

That Tipperary County Council facilitate that the section of road at Lissenhall School at Capparoe in Nenagh be salted during our salting route in the Nenagh District following on from a number of requests from residents on this road and parents of children attending this school, where last winter resulted in a number of accidents here. There are also three creches along this route also.

Notice of Motion No: 2668 submitted by Cllrs. J. McGrath, Hannigan, Darcy, O'Meara, Bugler, H. McGrath, Bonfield, Carroll and Morris We hereby request Tipperary County Council to register Kilboy Burial Ground in the ownership of Tipperary County Council.

# Notice of Motion No: 2659 submitted by Cllr. F. Bonfield

That Tipperary County Council inspect and carry out some reinstatement works on a section of road in Glenwood Housing estate in Newport (near residences 21, 22, 23 etc) that over the years has deteriorated. This estate is in the control of the council.

# Notice of Motion No: 2677 submitted by Cllr. Morris

This MD calls on the full council to support our request that the European Union ( Planning and Development ) (displaced persons from Ukraine temporary protection) regulations 2022 be amended to include the call for a Strategic Environmental Assessment to be carried out with each proposed development planned. The reason for this is simply the reason for SEAs, in general, are we Cllrs should ensure wherever we are building modular homes or taking over a building to house refugees we should ensure that wraparound services are in place i.e. medical facilities, wastewater and water facilities, school facilities and of course, garda cover before the department of children equality, disability and integration and youth get permission to get put in rapid build programmes in place. It is particularly poignant in Tipperary North that we consistently have the worst Trolley numbers in the state with only 1 model 4 Hospital serving 425,000 people when it was originally designed to serve 350,000 and has added 5,000 refugees already in the last 2 years to an already broken system that we protect both citizens and our refugees.

- 15. To note Delegated Employee Orders for the Nenagh Municipal District.
- 16. To consider items of Correspondence.
- 17. Votes of Sympathy/Congratulations.
- 18. Any other business.